

JEFF SIMMONS

jeff@jeffsimmons.com

Information Technology Professional

Determined, self-starter has experience in both information technology and business, resulting in a thorough understanding of the interaction of Information Technology and business processes. Communicates and interacts effectively with both IT- and business-oriented people. Experienced in Object Oriented Design. Develops and implements goal-oriented, detailed project plans. Experienced leader of software development teams through all stages of the product lifecycle. Experienced software designer and developer. Effectively analyzes information, pinpoints problems, and formulates solutions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RIVERPOINT, Overland Park, Kansas 2007 - Present

Consultant – Senior Developer

- Participated in the design and development of interactive web-sites for a Fortune 500 clients using Java, JSPs, JavaScript, Spring, XML, HTML and a Content Management System for VML.
- Developed ANT scripts for building and deploying enterprise web applications to multiple environments.

TRICOM, Overland Park, Kansas 2005 - 2006

Consultant – Senior Developer

- Participated in the development of enhancements to a logistics management web application using Java, Struts, JSPs, JavaScript, EJBs and HTML for Meridian IQ.
- Assisted in defining, and project planning of business requirements.

RIVERPOINT, Overland Park, Kansas 2005

Consultant – Senior Developer

- Participated in the development of a Web-based administrative tool for an e-commerce web site with Digital Evergreen. Tools and languages used included Java, Struts, JSPs, Hibernate with Oracle database, JavaScript and HTML.
- Participated in the development of a Web-based Insurance licensing application for the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) using Java, JSPs, Oracle, JavaScript and HTML.

TRICOM, Overland Park, Kansas 2004

Consultant – Senior Developer

- Participated in the design and development of customer enhancements to a Mutual Fund Portfolio management web application using Java, JavaScript and HTML for DST Systems.

VOICE COMPONENTS, Overland Park, Kansas 2001 - 2004

Chief Technical Officer

- Managed a product development project for reading and sending e-mail over the telephone using a VoiceXML interface.
- Led various design and development projects, including the following:
 - Voice activated Web application.

- Software product that was released with the number one Java IDE, JBuilder.
- Server network both for internal needs and for running clients' applications.
- Managed corporate hardware and software budgets and resources, and helped develop the corporate business plan.
- Secured outside investment for product development by preparing a complete marketing analysis, project budget, and project plan.

ARSIN CORPORATION, Kansas City, Missouri 2000 - 2001
Senior Consultant

- Designed and developed enterprise application services for leaders in the financial industry.
- Evaluated a J2EE application for conversion to an ASP application.

BORLAND CORPORATION, Kansas City, Missouri 1999 - 2000
Consultant

- Designed and developed enterprise application services for leading companies in various industries, including:
 - Client enterprise applications using CORBA, Java, and Enterprise JavaBeans.
 - Internal applications in Java.
 - A special project for the company's Board of Directors.

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF KANSAS CITY, Kansas City, Missouri 1998
Business Analyst

- Led the revision and deployment project for the mainframe budget application.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Languages:	Java, JDK (1.0, 1.1, 1.2/Java2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5), J2EE, JDBC, IDL, SQL, WML, XML, XSLT, HTML, JavaScript, VoiceXML, XML Grammar Format, Java Speech Grammar Format (JSGF), Augmented BNF (ABNF), UML
Operating Systems:	UNIX (SolarisOS), Linux, Windows 2000, Windows XP
Databases:	Oracle, InterBase, MySQL, SQL Server, PostgreSQL
Software/Tools:	Struts, Hibernate, Tomcat, Microsoft Office, Microsoft Project, CORBA, Apache Web Server, BEA WebLogic, Borland Enterprise Server, Borland VisiBroker for Java, Borland JBuilder, Eclipse, CVS, Subversion

EDUCATION

ROCKHURST UNIVERSITY, Kansas City, Missouri
Master of Business Administration, 1997

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI, Kansas City, Missouri
Bachelors of Business Administration, 1989